
Clarifications: 09/11/2023 
 

 Question  Clarification  

1 Will the new sewage pipework connect 
to the existing manhole serving the 
new toilet block? 

YES 

2 Does the PPC have permission from 
SWW to work within 3 metres of 
sewage/water pipes?  

Not currently, but will 
seek to do so, prior to 
the start of the 
project.  

3 Does the PPC give permission to run a 
temporary electric site box, from the 
new toilet block? 

YES 

4 Will the PPC apply for the footpath 
closure for the duration of the project?  

The PPC will need to 
investigate if this is 
our responsibility to 
do so. 

5 Has the PPC made any allowances for 
storage and welfare facilities? 

This has not been 
included in the 
Tender, but will seek 
to find a suitable 
position for these 

 

6 Is it correct that the PPC are arranging 
the external power supply, outside the 
tender process?  

YES 

7 Is the Telegraph Pole staying?  YES 

8 Is it correct that the heating system is 
being arranged by the PPC outside the 
Tender process?  

YES: however, 
contractor is to 
PROVIDE electrical 
connection inside 
building 

 
 


